

TS 2d Meeting Summary		
Meeting Date:	7/30/2014	
Items approved by the TS for Subcommittee Ballot:		
Standard Designation	Summary of Proposed Changes	Subcommittee Only or Concurrent?
R 35 (Item 1)	Add consistent definition of Ps and other clarifying language.	Subcommittee
R 35 (Item 2)	Make change to proposed wording by adding "For materials characterization..." to beginning of Section 6.5 and "for design purposes" to Section 6.7	Concurrent
TP 79 (Item 3)	Add requirements for temperature equipment but create separate standard in the future	Subcommittee
TP 79 (Item 4)	Move proposed Note information into an Appendix (non-mandatory).	Concurrent
MP 23	Make revision suggested by PA ("dry shake" to "dry shingle").	Concurrent
PP xyz	New standard - iRLPDv3	Concurrent
TP xyz	New standard - Ritgen Voids	? - depends if changes are editorial or not
T 245	Separate into two standards.	Concurrent
R xyz	New standard (Marshall prep)	Concurrent
T 312	Ballot as written in Attachment D.	Concurrent
New Task Forces Formed:		
Task Force Name	Summary of Task	Names of TF Members
n/a		
Research Liaison:	Aaron Gillispie/WV	
Other Action Items:		
FHWA will work with TS 2d on TP 79 temperature equipment requirements.		
Show ALF presentation on use of small scale specimens (TP 79) at mid-year meeting.		
CO will make editorial changes to TP xyz.		
Georgene will send T 247 TF comments to NV.		
FHWA will send R 35/T 283 comments to AR and Georgene Geary/GA. Add AR to TF.		